Cuaresma, Sally

From: Cuaresma, Sally

Sent: Wednesday,Decemberi2, 2012 4.35 PM

To: mp1@cpuc.ca.gov;tas@cpuc.ca.gov'; Mike Florio (mfi@cpuc.ca.gov);
'fer@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'cjs@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: '‘cab@cpuc.ca.gov'’; 'prw@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'skh@cpuc.ca.gov'’; 'dmk@cpuc.ca.gov’;
'cft@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'maribeth.bushey@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: 12/12/12 letter of ThomasBottorff on R.11-02-019 - Phase 1 Pipeline Safety
Enhancemen®Plan PD

Attachments: 12-12-12 Bottorff Letter to Pres Peeveyand ComrsSimon-Florio-Sandoval-Ferron on

PSEP-R110201%df
Crmissiaers:
Tre attaded letter is being trasmitted to yau via enail ad had celivery to the RL offie in Sn Fraciswo.
It is also being provided to the service list in this procesding.
Sally Geresa

Regulatory Relatians
T 46-973-30R

SB GT&S 0553307
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